
 

1 
 

 
 

  

Thursday, December 15, 2022 
 

Grinton I. Will Library 

1500 Central Park Avenue 

Yonkers, NY 10710 



 

2 
 

 
 

 

 

 

a.) Agenda          3 

b.) Minutes of November 17, 2022 Meeting    5 

c.) Bill List: Schedule #846       9 

d.) Management Report        19 

e.) Circulation         21 

f.) Turnstile Count         25 

g.) Electronic Resources        26 

h.) Book Stock         28 

 

  



 

3 
 

 
 

 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
AGENDA FOR BOARD MEETING 

DECEMBER 15, 2022 
 

 
MINUTES   
 

[ACTION ITEM] Approve Minutes of Meeting on November 17, 2022. 
 

 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 
 
UNION REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT  
  
      
WLS REPORT 
 
 
PERSONNEL REPORT 
 

[ACTION ITEM] 
Ratify the following appointments: 
Whelan, Aili, Temporary Librarian III, $92,909.00/year, eff. 12/09/2022 
Howell, Crystal, P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 11/25/2022 

 
 Acknowledge the following terminations 
 McCrink, Diane, Permanent Librarian III, $97,171.00/year, eff. 11/30/2022 (retirement) 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
Finance, Budget & Planning- Maron, Jannetti (chair), Sabatino 
 
Employee Relations – Maron, Puglia (chair), Duggan  
 
Buildings & Grounds – Maron, Giuffrida (chair) 
 
Policy – Maron, Ilarraza (chair), Puglia, Sabatino 
 
Fundraising & Development – Maron (chair), Jannetti 
 
Foundation Update  

 
 



 

4 
 

 
 

 

RATIFY PAYMENT OF BILLS 
 

[ACTION ITEM]  Schedules #846 
 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
   

New logo and 5 Year Strategic Plan Review 
 

  
NEW BUSINESS 
 

Appointment of Nominating Committee for 2023 Officers 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
 Annual Meeting on Thursday, January 19, 2022 at a location to be determined 
 

 
  



 

5 
 

 
 

 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD MEETING 

GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY 
NOVEMBER 17, 2022 

 
ATTENDANCE 
 

    TRUSTEES: Nancy Maron 
Stephen Jannetti 
Hon. Michael Sabatino 
Stephan Giuffrida 
Patricia Duggan 
 

    LIBRARY DIRECTOR: 
 
    ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR: 
 
    BUSINESS MANAGER:                                                                      

Jesse Montero 
 
Shauna Porteus 
 
Vivian Presedo 

  
    ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY: James Hackett 
 
    WLS BOARD REPRESENTATIVE: 

 
Trustee Puglia 

      
    UNION REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
    GUESTS: 

Brandon Neider 
 
Jay Chawla 

 
The Board Meeting began at 7:00 pm. 
 

 
Board President Maron opened the meeting by welcoming Jay Chawla, who was recently hired 
as a new Technical Support Specialist.  He noted that he was pleased to join YPL and the IT 
department and meet the Board. The Board introduced themselves and welcomed him to YPL. 

 

 
MINUTES 
 
On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Sabatino and unanimously carried, the Board approved 
the Minutes of the Meeting of October 20, 2022.  
 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT  
 

Director Montero reported that two new employees were hired since the last meeting, including Mr. 
Chawla, whose experience at Southern Westchester BOCES Director Montero hoped will improve 
YPL’s own IT best practices, and Samantha Morton, who was hired as a Clerk II at the Will Library 



 

6 
 

 
 

 

Circulation Department after previously working as a part-time page at Riverfront Library and who 
has a diverse range of experience in retail and customer service. 
 
Director Montero discussed YPL’s recent Staff Development Day, which was held on the afternoon 
of Friday, October 28 at Will Library following a shortened day of public service. It featured a 
luncheon, ceremony honoring employees who reached various years of service milestones, several 
workshops on first aid, de-escalation techniques and personal wellness, as well as system-wide 
departmental meetings.  
 
Director Montero updated the Board on the several shifting and space layout projects underway 
throughout YPL, specifically the Fine Arts and Teen areas and Main Reading Room of Will Library. 
He presented several photos of the Main Reading Room and its new chairs and tables equipped 
with power outlets and USB ports arranged in long rows similar to the layout at New York Public 
Library. He hoped the new design would attract new patrons seeking better workspaces.  
 
Director Montero announced a new partnership with Feeding Westchester and their child 
nourishment program. Riverfront Library has already received hundreds of 8-12 pound bags of 
unsold food from Feeding Westchester and delivered by Arc Westchester for distribution to families 
in need. The food is nonperishable and shelf-stable and delivered weekly. The program is still in its 
pilot phase but has been successful so far; all bags received have been distributed.  
 
Assistant Director Porteus discussed Will Library’s 60th birthday party earlier in the week. The party 
was an informal celebration of the library’s history and featured appearances by State Senator 
Shelley Mayer, Assemblyman Nader Sayegh, Christina Gilmartin of the Mayor’s Office and 
Councilmembers Tasha Diaz and Anthony Merante, as well as many old and new employees. 
President Maron was pleased with the success of the event, noting the presence of the elected 
officials and the exposure many of the library’s services received.  
 
President Maron inquired further on the system-wide departmental meetings at Staff Development 
Day. Assistant Director Porteus replied that they went well and believed it was important to maintain 
continuity and consistency in practice and service; she added that additional quarterly departmental 
meetings have already been scheduled. 
 
President Maron commented that she was pleased with the new appearance of the Main Reading 
Room at Will Library and asked if Riverfront would be similarly updated, noting the rebound of 
activity in the downtown area and the needs of the community there. Director Montero replied that 
Riverfront has seen an increase in gate counts and patronage, Assistant Director Porteus agreed, 
specifically noting the return of many teens and young adults to the third floor. Director Montero 
further discussed plans to refresh the teen room, as well as the rebranding of the Small People’s 
Place as The Cove and furnishing the Arts & Crafts Room with equipment for patrons with autism 
and sensory sensitivities in need of a calming and safe place.  

 
 
UNION REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT   
 

Representative Neider reported that the Union sent an email to YPL’s negotiator requesting dates 
to begin contract negotiations and was awaiting a response.  



 

7 
 

 
 

 

 
 
PERSONNEL REPORT  
 
 On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Duggan and unanimously carried, the Board ratified 
the following appointments: 

Ayedun, Ayomide, P/T Page, $15.00/hr, eff. 10/21/2022 
Powell, Crystal, P/T Page, $15.00/hr, eff. 10/21/2022 
Morton, Samantha, Permanent Clerk II, $46,313.00/year, eff. 10/28/2022 
Ojeakhena, Iziengbe, P/T Page, $15.00/hr, eff. 10/29/2022 
Chawla, Jay, Permanent Technical Support Specialist, $73,058.00/year, eff. 11/14/2022 

 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Fundraising & Development – Maron (chair), Jannetti 
 
Foundation update: President Maron announced that the Foundation’s fundraising campaign had 
begun and asked trustees to share contacts to whom they can reach out to for support.  

 
  
PAYMENT OF BILLS  
 
On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Sabatino and unanimously carried, the Board approved 
payment of bills as listed on Schedule #845. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  

President Maron distributed a draft of YPL’s five-year strategic plan and discussed the process of 
drafting it. The Board was asked to review the plan, which is expected to be finalized by the end of 
the year. 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS  

  
Director Montero presented an outline of its operating budget request for the fiscal year ending in 
2024. He characterized it as a modest request that maintains much of its current operations, 
stating that an ambitious request would be unwise due to contract negotiations and urgently 
needed capital investments in building operations. YPL would not request any new full-time 
positions, but additional funding would be requested to secure a rental chiller unit for next summer, 
as a permanent replacement is unlikely to be ready by then. YPL will also ask that one-time 
requests from last year for special items such contract negotiations, marketing, logo redesign, 
printing and professional development be maintained in the next budget.  
 
The Board discussed the process of renting a chiller for a second summer, the status of books and 
other library materials as an operating budget item, and the overall sequence of the budget 



 

8 
 

 
 

 

process. President Maron agreed that the operating budget request was modest and wise 
considering the urgent need for a large capital budget to maintain building operations and repairs. 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
President Maron motioned the Board into Executive Session at 7:43 pm to discuss the performance of 
management and asked Director Montero and Business Manager Presedo to join them. Business Manager 
Presedo exited at 7:51 pm. The session ended at 8:21 pm. 
 
On motion of Trustee Sabatino, seconded by Trustee Giuffrida and unanimously carried, the meeting was 
adjourned at 8:21 pm. 
 
 
NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE – Thursday, December 15, 2022 at 7:00pm at Will Library. 
 
 
 
 
Jesse Montero 
Library Director & Secretary 

 
  



 

9 
 

 
 

 

SCHEDULE: 846     

 Yonkers Public Library 

Bill List November 2022 

  

Vendor Name 
CAPITAL FUNDS 

Description    Date       Amount 

GOVCONNECTION, INC. EQUIPMENT-SURFACE PRO 8 (3) 11/30/2022 6,220.26 
IMAGE ACCESS, INC. KICBOOKEDGE PLUS SCAN SYST 11/15/2022 6,355.00 
IMAGINATION PLAYGROUND LLC MATERIALS: IP BLOCK SET 11/15/2022 5,700.00 
MRA INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SUPPLIES 11/15/2022 47,832.10 
SCHOOL OUTFITTERS COMPUTER TABLES 11/3/2022 3,575.86 
SOUND ASSOCIATES, INC. UPGRADE OF SOUND EQUIPMENT 11/29/2022 20,422.12 

TOTAL   90,105.34 

 

CONTRIBUTIONS FUNDS       

ALA REG FEE:MARY R, EILEEN F, ANA G 11/3/2022 990.00 
AMAZON.COM MULTIPLE INVOICES 11/23/2022 103.35 
AMAZON.COM MULTIPLE INVOICES 11/22/2022 3,100.00 
AMERICAN EXPRESS NETWORK SOLUTIONS & INTERNET 11/3/2022 58.20 
AMERICAN EXPRESS NETWORK SOLUTIONS & INTERESTS 11/29/2022 61.17 
ANDRACCHI, MARGARET REIMB EXP: NYLA CONFERENCE 11/16/2022 495.00 
BAIRD, ZARAH REIMB EXP:CORPORATE RUN REG FEE 11/3/2022 22.00 
BELLA VISTA DELI BOARD MEETING DINNER 11/17/22 11/16/2022 160.50 
BITETTI, CHRISTINE REIMB EXP:WOMEN IMPACT CONF 11/3/2022 144.04 
BUTLER, MAUREEN PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER CREST 11/3/2022 45.00 
CACACE, LAURA REIMB EXP: NYLA CONFERENCE 11/16/2022 276.22 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV 11/29/2022 375.00 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV 11/16/2022 405.00 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER- RIV 11/3/2022 405.00 
CHOPAK, PHILIP REIMB EXP:CORP RUN REG FEE 11/3/2022 22.00 
CLIFTON, MICHELLE PROG: ZOOM SOUND MEDITATION 11/16/2022 100.00 
COLMAN, DEAN ZEUS DESIGN DRAWINGS-MURAL&SPACE 11/3/2022 4,000.00 
CRUZ, AURORA REIMB EXP-STAFF DEVELOP SUPP 11/3/2022 41.36 
DERENTIIS, ROSETTA TECHNOLOGY CLASSES (3) 11/3/2022 202.50 
FECHER E-RYT, LOUISE PROG: YOGA AND MELT CLASSES 10/30/2022 150.00 
GIBBONS FAMILY FITNESS PROG: SENIOR FITNESS 11/16/2022 350.00 
HAWKINS, SARAH PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-CREST 11/16/2022 307.50 
HAWKINS, SARAH PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-CREST 11/3/2022 450.00 
HUDSON RIVER MUSEUM MEMBERSHIP 1 YR 11/22/2022 600.00 
LE HEALTH, INC. PROG: YOGA FOR YOGIS (4) 11/16/2022 200.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA 11/15 11/15/2022 75.00 
LEONE, JACQUELINE REIMB EXP:CORPORATE RUN REG FEE 11/2/2022 22.00 
LOFTUS, FIFER REIMB EXP: NYLA CONFERENCE 11/16/2022 168.37 
LOFTUS, FIFER REIMB EXP: NYLA CONFERENCE 11/16/2022 700.00 
MAHER, JOHN E. PROG:SERVICES RENDERED 11/9/2022 33.33 



 

10 
 

 
 

 

MONTOYA, CHARLES PROG: FITNESS CLASS WORKOUT 11/16/2022 50.00 

MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, THE LIBRARY LEVEL CORP MEMBERSHIP 11/16/2022 1,500.00 
PORTEUS, SHAUNA REIMB EXP:MISCELLANEOUS PROG 11/3/2022 443.78 
PRESEDO, VIVIAN REIMB EXP: WACKY BUTTONS, INC. 11/22/2022 99.59 
PROJECTME, LLC PROG: MINDFULL MONDAY 11/16/2022 275.00 
REILLY, SHANNON PROG: VIRTUAL YOGA 11/16/2022 75.00 

 

CONTRIBUTIONS FUNDS       

REILLY, SHANNON PROG:STAFF DEVELOPMENT 11/3/2022 100.00 
RODRIGUEZ, KIKITO INSTALLATION OF GALLERY EXHIBIT 11/3/2022 525.00 
SIEGAL, MARTIN PROG:HOMEWORK HELPER- WILL 11/3/2022 750.00 
SYMONDS, JOHN DEFENSIVE DRIVING TRAINING (3) 11/29/2022 105.00 
WALSH, MICHAEL REIMB EXP: NYLA CONFERENCE 11/16/2022 886.70 
ZEGERS, CARINA REIMB EXP:CORP FUNRUN REG FEE 11/3/2022 22.00 

TOTAL  

 

GRANTS 

  18,894.61 

ACEVEDO, ZAFIRO HISPANIC HERITAGE PERF-METRO 11/29/2022 100.00 
BROOKLYN DEMME PROG:HONOR INDIGENOUS -METRO 11/15/2022 650.00 
FRANCO, VALERIE PROG: HISPANIC HERITAGE-METRO 11/15/2022 150.00 
FRANCO, VALERIE PROG: ART LECTURE-METRO 11/29/2022 150.00 
FRANCO, VALERIE PROG: ART LECTURE-METRO 11/29/2022 150.00 
FUSCO, EILEEN REIMB EXP:WEST CTY GARDENING 11/3/2022 20.91 
FUSCO, EILEEN REIMB EXP:DIA DE MUERTOS-METRO 11/3/2022 28.14 
GAMBHIR, SATISH PROG:DIWALI CELEBRATION-METRO 11/15/2022 175.00 
GIBBONS FAMILY FITNESS PROG: SENIOR FITNESS-NY PRESB 11/22/2022 285.00 
JENNISON, ANNE PROG: NATIVE AMERICAN STORY-ME 11/29/2022 70.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG:ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS-WEST CTY 11/3/2022 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA 11/22 -WEST CTY 11/23/2022 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA-WEST CTY 11/29/2022 75.00 
LEVINSON, MARTIN H. PROG: LECTURE NATIVE AME-METRO 11/29/2022 150.00 
MAHER, JOHN E. PROG: FILM SCREENINING-METRO 11/29/2022 33.33 
MRS. MORGAN'S FLOWER SHOP PLANTS-WEST CTY GARDENING 11/3/2022 556.00 
PENCILVESTER, LLC PROG: ROBOT WORKSHOP-WEST CTY 11/16/2022 775.00 
PILATO CONSULTING PROG: FILM SCREENINING-METRO 11/29/2022 33.00 
REILLY, SHANNON PROG: VIRTUAL YOGA 11/22/2022 50.00 
RONG, JIAN-YANG PROG:ZOOM IQ GONG-WEST CTY 11/21/2022 150.00 

TOTAL   3,751.38 

 

  



 

11 
 

 
 

 
  



 

12 
 

 
 

 

 



 

13 
 

 
 

 

 



 

14 
 

 
 

 

  



 

15 
 

 
 

 

  



 

16 
 

 
 

 

  



 

17 
 

 
 

 

  



 

18 
 

 
 

 

 

YPL Operating Budget Fiscal 2023        
  

Adopted 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

(w/ 
transfers) 

Spent 
Previous 
Months 

Spent This 
Month 

(November) YTD Balance % used 

Code Account Name 

  
101 Salaries 6,578,527 6,578,527 2,026,747 483,719 2,510,466 4,068,061 38.16% 

103 Temp Services 615,914 615,914 161,731 39,603 201,334 414,580 32.69% 

150 Termination Payments 35,000 35,000 11,049 0 11,049 23,951 31.57% 

198 Overtime 419,880 378,880 44,477 27,251 71,728 307,152 18.93% 

  Personal Services Total: 7,649,321 7,608,321 2,244,004 550,574 2,794,578 4,813,743 36.73% 

                  

280 Reference Materials 83,000 83,000 67,624 64 67,688 15,312 81.55% 

281 Books 450,000 450,000 64,529 115,440 179,969 270,031 39.99% 

  Materials Total 533,000 533,000 132,153 115,503 247,656 285,344 46.46% 

                  

301 Office Supplies 100410 100,410 15268 5,748 21,016 79,394 20.93% 

306 Janitorial Supplies 36000 36,000 14807 3115 17,922 18,078 49.78% 

308 Wearing Apparel 3,300 3,300 1,751 249 2,000 1,300 60.62% 

309 Fuel For Heating 77,000 77,000 0 0 0 77,000 0.00% 

312 Hardware 10,200 10,200 4,987 1,889 6,876 3,324 67.41% 

313 Misc. Supplies 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 0.00% 

314 Electrical Supplies 300 300 0 0 0 300 0.00% 

327 Nursery Supplies 300 300 58 0 58 242 19.33% 

361 Gas 2,000 2,000 819 184 1,003 997 50.16% 

C0397 Contingent 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0.00% 

  Material and Supplies Total 245,510 245,510 37,690 11,186 48,876 196,634 19.91% 

                  

401 Insurance 108,920 108,920 42,186 0 42,186 66,734 38.73% 

402 Telephones 63,900 63,900 18,343 4,617 22,960 40,940 35.93% 

403 Printing 19,810 19,810 2,740 3,921 6,661 13,149 33.62% 

404 Lights and Power 169,500 169,500 16,786 13,120 29,906 139,594 17.64% 

405 Postage 3,100 3,100 0 0 0 3,100 0.00% 

406 Freight and Express 500 500 4 0 4 496 0.80% 

407 Equipment Maint. And Repair 47,700 47,700 18,946 2,931 21,877 25,823 45.86% 

408 Rental of Equipment 11,214 52,214 68,756 47 68,803 -16,589 131.77% 

409 Building Maint. And Repair 85,000 85,000 5,686 4,191 9,877 75,123 11.62% 

410 Milage Allowance 685 685 39 20 59 626 8.60% 

413 Professional Fees 295,500 295,500 47,397 14,076 61,473 234,027 20.80% 

415 Outside Labor & Related Charges 311,500 311,500 74,843 21,919 96,762 214,738 31.06% 

419 Misc. Expenses 36,750 44,432 -6,529 976 -5,553 49,985 -12.50% 

421 Rent   Riverfront 750,000 750,000 0 0 0 750,000 0.00% 

422 Janitorial Service 2,900 2,900 580 200 780 2,120 26.90% 

424 Maint. Of Office Equipment 3,400 3,400 821 0 821 2,579 24.15% 

425 Subscriptions and Publicationns 154,699 154,699 79,126 26,739 105,865 48,834 68.43% 

430 IT Hardware Maint. 52,000 52,000 18,009 5,606 23,615 28,385 45.41% 

431 IT Software Licensing and Maint. 479,100 479,100 177,235 26,543 203,778 275,322 42.53% 

436 Tuition/Bd/Travel Reimbursement 10,000 10,000 329 319 648 9,352 6.48% 

446 Automobile Repair 6,000 6,000 295 967 1,262 4,738 21.03% 

481 Binding of Books 600 600 0 0 0 600 0.00% 

496 Special Projects 30,000 30,000 19,263 2,795 22,058 7,942 73.53% 

497 Contingent 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 0.00% 

  Contractual Services Total 2,647,778 2,696,460 584,855 128,986 713,841 1,982,619 26.47% 

                  

  Total Operating Budget 11,075,609 11,083,291 2,998,702 806,249 3,804,951 7,278,341 34.33% 



 

19 
 

 
 

 

Yonkers Public Library (YPL) Board of Trustees Meeting 

Management Report 

December 15, 2022 

 

Holidays at YPL: Yonkers Public Library (YPL) is pleased to celebrate the holidays with more in-

person events than in the past two years. Each location hosted a Winter Wonderland gathering on 

December 6th, drawing large crowds for music, arts and crafts, and visits from special guests. Other 

organizations that also chose YPL as a venue for their celebrations include Yonkers Public Schools 

(YPS), Yonkers Partners in Education (YPIE), the Autism Project, and the Yonkers African American 

Heritage Committee.  

 

Riverfront Library Teen Room Reorganization: In the Fall, the Riverfront Library Reference 

Department began making changes to the Third Floor public space layout. The team shifted all of the 

Teen/Young Adult collections and stacks out of the teen room, joining them with the reference 

collections already on the third floor. This move yielded several benefits: it filled in some of the empty 

stacks in the reference area and allowed young adult books to be more easily accessible to other 

readers without them having to enter a teen only space. Most importantly, the removal of the stacks 

freed up space in the teen room and created better sightlines into the teen room and views of the 

Hudson River. YPL has placed an order for new furniture that will fill in some of the space freed up by 

the stack removal, which will give it a fresher and more inviting look for local teens. YPL also 

commissioned, using funds from Westchester County Legislator Jose Alvarado, street artist Dean 

Zeus Colman to work with local teens to generate concepts for a mural and lettering in the Teen 

Room and adjoining spaces. The result was a bird’s eye view mural of the Yonkers Downtown, and 

colorful lettering reading “Everyone Belongs Here” (“Todos Pertenecen Aquí”) - messaging directly 

from the upcoming strategic plan.  

 

International Baccalaureate (IB) Program Partnership: On December 7, YPL hosted “IB Day” for 

Yonkers Middle High School juniors enrolled in the International Baccalaureate Program. This day-

long research instruction program, in partnership with Yonkers Middle High School and Sarah 

Lawrence College, has been teaching students about college-level research for more than 20 years. 

This marks the first in-person IB event at Riverfront since the pandemic, when the event was held 

online. The Riverfront Library has developed an extensive research collection focused on African 

American history, with a focus on slavery issues. On IB Day, librarians from Riverfront and Sarah 

Lawrence College taught students how to conduct a historical investigation, develop a research 

strategy, and use YPL and Sarah Lawrence College resources. This year, nearly 60 students 

attended IB Day at the Riverfront Library, checking out more than 100 books from the African 

American collection and demonstrating their engagement with the Library's collection and the 

assignment. 

 



 

20 
 

 
 

 

Expanding Public Health at Riverfront Library: Riverfront Library is partnering with Albert Einstein 

College of Medicine to host three medical students in January 2023 for a ten month period. The 

students chose a community-based organization in one of 12 focus areas to complete 40 hours of 

service over the course of their academic year. During this year, the students will create a service 

plan that interweaves their educational and clinical experiences with a program or service to address 

a specific community need related to public health. This is a pilot program with the potential to 

become part of the medical school’s course requirement. We will be working closely with students in 

the next month on identifying areas of service, including support for people with disabilities, health 

education, mental health services, and parenting classes.  

  



 

21 
 

 
 

 

  

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22

Present 12 mo. period 42421 42936 42523 49355 47610 44960 49508 56877 60724 50211 49419 48076

Previous 12 mo. period 34971 34439 34799 40617 40556 39791 45122 54386 54016 45574 45241 43400

21.3% 24.7% 22.2% 21.5% 17.4% 13.0% 9.7% 4.6% 12.4% 10.2% 9.2% 10.8%

Nov-21 Nov-22 Nov-21 Nov-22

_audiobook 548 475 -73 -13.3% 1.3% 1.0%

_biography 417 534 117 28.1% 1.0% 1.1%

_express 347 295 -52 -15.0% 0.8% 0.6%

_fiction 4564 4954 390 8.5% 10.5% 10.3%

_foreign_language 242 345 103 42.6% 0.6% 0.7%

_juv_audiobook 82 59 -23 -28.0% 0.2% 0.1%

_juv_fiction 9797 11980 2183 22.3% 22.6% 24.9%

_juv_foreign 218 334 116 53.2% 0.5% 0.7%

_juv_movie 1095 975 -120 -11.0% 2.5% 2.0%

_juv_nonfiction 1650 1918 268 16.2% 3.8% 4.0%

_magazine 79 123 44 55.7% 0.2% 0.3%

_movie 6105 6367 262 4.3% 14.1% 13.2%

_music 1789 1982 193 10.8% 4.1% 4.1%

_new_book 2135 2296 161 7.5% 4.9% 4.8%

_nonfiction 3462 3873 411 11.9% 8.0% 8.1%

_ya_av 178 238 60 33.7% 0.4% 0.5%

_ya_fiction 1433 1290 -143 -10.0% 3.3% 2.7%

_ya_nonfiction 168 141 -27 -16.1% 0.4% 0.3%

_Electronic Content Use 8484 9321 837 9.9% 19.5% 19.4% -0.2%_Electronic Content Use

-0.2%

0.2%

0.1%

-0.6%

-0.1%

-0.1%

2.3%

0.2%

-0.5%

0.2%

0.1%

-0.8%

0.0%

-0.1%

0.1%

_new_book

_nonfiction

_ya_av

_ya_fiction

_ya_nonfiction

_juv_movie

_juv_nonfiction

_magazine

_movie

_music

_fiction

_foreign_language

_juv_audiobook

_juv_fiction

_juv_foreign

_audiobook

_biography

_express

Circulation Profile:

-0.3%

0.1%

-0.2%

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22

Present 12 mo. period Previous 12 mo. period



 

22 
 

 
 

 

  

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Present 12 Month Period 9399 8169 8702 10611 10450 9641 11129 13249 14637 11038 11226 10377

Previous 12 Month Period 5654 5579 5533 7584 6928 6918 8405 11229 11756 9812 10201 9799

66.2% 46.4% 57.3% 39.9% 50.8% 39.4% 32.4% 18.0% 24.5% 12.5% 10.0% 5.9%

Nov-21 Nov-22 Nov-21 Nov-22

_audiobook 116 96 -20 -17.2% 1.2% 0.9%

_biography 120 128 8 6.7% 1.2% 1.2%

_express 201 127 -74 -36.8% 2.1% 1.2%

_fiction 1068 1058 -10 -0.9% 10.9% 10.2%

_foreign_language 144 199 55 38.2% 1.5% 1.9%

_juvenile_audiobook 1 4 3 300.0% 0.0% 0.0%

_juvenile_fiction 2308 2779 471 20.4% 23.6% 26.8%

_juvenile_foreign 105 185 80 76.2% 1.1% 1.8%

_juvenile_movie 311 233 -78 -25.1% 3.2% 2.2%

_juvenile_nonfiction 329 525 196 59.6% 3.4% 5.1%

_magazine 6 3 -3 -50.0% 0.1% 0.0%

_movie 2075 2072 -3 -0.1% 21.2% 20.0%

_music 265 397 132 49.8% 2.7% 3.8%

_new_book 353 236 -117 -33.1% 3.6% 2.3%

_nonfiction 1070 1163 93 8.7% 10.9% 11.2%

_young_adult_av 104 109 5 4.8% 1.1% 1.1%

_young_adult_fiction 750 616 -134 -17.9% 7.7% 5.9%

_young_adult_nonfiction 43 41 -2 -4.7% 0.4% 0.4%

_audiobook

_biography

_express

-0.3%

0.0%

-0.8%

Circulation Profile:

_fiction

_foreign_language

_juvenile_audiobook

_juvenile_fiction

_juvenile_foreign

_juvenile_movie

_juvenile_nonfiction

_magazine

_movie

_music

_new_book

_nonfiction

_young_adult_av

_young_adult_fiction

_young_adult_nonfiction

-0.7%

0.4%

0.0%

3.2%

0.7%

-0.9%

1.7%

0.0%

-1.2%

1.1%

-1.3%

0.3%

0.0%

-1.7%

0.0%

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



 

23 
 

 
 

 

 

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Present 12 month period 21304 21763 21901 26072 24614 22051 24869 29002 30817 25355 24725 24141

Previous 12 month period 15789 16573 17752 21019 22280 20815 24351 29135 28046 24025 23574 21930

34.9% 31.3% 23.4% 24.0% 10.5% 5.9% 2.1% -0.5% 9.9% 5.5% 4.9% 10.1%

Nov-21 Nov-22 Nov-21 Nov-22

_audiobook 345 319 -26 -7.5% 1.6% 1.3%

_biography 245 356 111 45.3% 1.1% 1.5%

_express 133 151 18 13.5% 0.6% 0.6%

_fiction 3029 3198 169 5.6% 13.8% 13.2%

_foreign_language 95 137 42 44.2% 0.4% 0.6%

_juv_audiobook 60 26 -34 -56.7% 0.3% 0.1%

_juv_fiction 6778 8002 1,224 18.1% 30.9% 33.1%

_juv_foreign 108 138 30 27.8% 0.5% 0.6%

_juv_movie 748 659 -89 -11.9% 3.4% 2.7%

_juv_nonfiction 1110 1151 41 3.7% 5.1% 4.8%

_magazine 65 62 -3 -4.6% 0.3% 0.3%

_movie 3577 3774 197 5.5% 16.3% 15.6%

_music 1464 1528 64 4.4% 6.7% 6.3%

_new_book 1361 1624 263 19.3% 6.2% 6.7%

_nonfiction 1953 2182 229 11.7% 8.9% 9.0%

_ya_av 46 83 37 80.4% 0.2% 0.3%

_ya_fiction 580 539 -41 -7.1% 2.6% 2.2%

_ya-nonfiction 94 78 -16 -17.0% 0.4% 0.3%

Circulation Profile:

_audiobook

_biography

-0.3%

0.4%

_express

_fiction

_foreign_language

_juv_audiobook

_juv_fiction

_ya_av

_ya_fiction

_juv_foreign

_juv_movie

_juv_nonfiction

_magazine

_movie

0.5%

0.1%

_music

_new_book

_nonfiction

_ya-nonfiction

0.0%

-0.6%

0.1%

0.1%

-0.4%

-0.1%

-0.2%

2.2%

0.1%

-0.7%

-0.3%

0.0%

-0.7%

-0.3%

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Present 12 month period Previous 12 month period



 

24 
 

 
 

 

  

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Present 12 month period 3246 3320 3630 3692 3650 3748 4214 4617 4679 4486 3986 4237

Previous 12 month period 3602 3319 3290 3549 3412 3517 4088 4150 4314 3379 3415 3187

-9.9% 0.0% 10.3% 4.0% 7.0% 6.6% 3.1% 11.3% 8.5% 32.8% 16.7% 32.9%

Nov-21 Nov-22 Nov-21 Nov-22

_audiobook 87 60 -27 -31.0% 2.7% 1.4%

_biography 52 50 -2 -3.8% 1.6% 1.2%

_express 13 17 4 30.8% 0.4% 0.4%

_fiction 467 698 231 49.5% 14.7% 16.5%

_foreign_language 3 9 6 200.0% 0.1% 0.2%

_juv_audiobook 21 29 8 38.1% 0.7% 0.7%

_juv_fiction 711 1199 488 68.6% 22.3% 28.3%

_juv_foreign 5 11 6 120.0% 0.2% 0.3%

_juv_movie 36 83 47 130.6% 1.1% 2.0%

_juv_nonfiction 211 242 31 14.7% 6.6% 5.7%

_magazine 8 58 50 625.0% 0.3% 1.4%

_movie 453 521 68 15.0% 14.2% 12.3%

_music 60 57 -3 -5.0% 1.9% 1.3%

_nonfiction 439 528 89 20.3% 13.8% 12.5%

_new_book 421 436 15 3.6% 13.2% 10.3%

_ya_av 28 46 18 64.3% 0.9% 1.1%

_ya_fiction 103 135 32 31.1% 3.2% 3.2%

_ya_nonfiction 31 22 -9 -29.0% 1.0% 0.5%

Circulation Profile:

-1.3%

-0.5%

0.0%

1.8%

0.1%

0.0%

6.0%

0.2%

0.0%

0.1%

0.8%

-0.9%

1.1%

-1.9%

_music

_nonfiction

_new_book

-0.5%

-1.3%

-2.9%

_ya_av

_ya_fiction

_ya_nonfiction -0.5%

_audiobook

_biography

_express

_fiction

_foreign_language

_juv_audiobook

_juv_fiction

_juv_foreign

_juv_movie

_juv_nonfiction

_magazine

_movie

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Present 12 month period Previous 12 month period



25 

 

 

            

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

  Riverfront Grinton I. Will Crestwood 
YPL Total Count 

  Count Hours 
Per 

Hour Count Hours 
Per 

Hour Count Hours 
Per 

Hour 

Nov-21 13,225 209 63 13,931 209 67 288 31 9 27,444 

Dec-21 14,212 231 62 11,911 231 52 929 124 7 27,052 

Jan-22 9,217 184 50 11,835 184 64 389 112 3 21,441 

Feb-22 12,668 195 65 14,720 195 75 603 105 6 27,991 

Mar-22 17,863 243 74 15,825 243 65 786 124 6 34,474 

Apr-22 15,891 229 69 15,725 229 69 799 123 6 32,415 

May-22 13,462 254 53 14,969 248 60 1,099 191 6 29,530 

Jun-22 16,129 253 64 18,021 248 73 1,222 191 6 35,372 

Jul-22 22,734 236 96 18,205 230 79 1,245 178 7 42,184 

Aug-22 23,328 261 89 18,627 261 71 1,084 190 6 43,039 

Sep-22 18,062 249 73 16,913 249 68 1,888 189 10 36,863 

Oct-22 18,049 251 72 18,999 251 76 1,781 193 9 38,829 

Nov-22 15,560 239 65 18,086 239 76 1,768 182 10 35,414 

Source: Gate counters at public entrances of all three buildings. Figures include staff entries and exits.   

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

 40,000

 45,000

 50,000

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
u
n
t 
(Y

P
L
)

C
o
u
n
t 
p
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 H

o
u
r 

(b
ra

n
c
h
)

YPL Total Count Riverfront Grinton I. Will Crestwood



 

26 
 

 
 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Daily OverDrive Checkouts

Adult Fiction Rolling Monthly Adult Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Juvenile Fiction Rolling Monthly Juvenile Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Y/A Fiction Rolling Monthly Y/A Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Other Rolling Monthly Daily Total

Adult 

Fiction

Adult 

Non-Fiction

Juvenile 

Fiction

Juvenile 

Non-Fiction

Y/A 

Fiction

Y/A 

Non-Fiction Other TOTAL

Nov-21 3811 1231 613 91 431 12 398 6587

Dec-21 4106 1355 521 59 364 15 255 6675

Jan-22 4625 1517 550 87 466 29 368 7642

Feb-22 4015 1281 481 116 399 24 268 6584

Mar-22 4314 1315 568 103 460 11 344 7115

Apr-22 4165 1388 583 117 401 9 319 6982

May-22 4524 1435 750 121 399 16 221 7466

Jun-22 4529 1319 812 90 392 23 238 7403

Jul-22 5054 1366 824 102 466 18 265 8095

Aug-22 5306 1440 825 142 491 24 318 8546

Sep-22 4641 1282 677 88 399 20 310 7417

Oct-22 4831 1357 541 110 399 5 401 7644

Nov-22 4503 1317 505 74 461 12 390 7262



 

27 
 

 
 

 

 

Audiobook Comic eBook Movie Music Television Binge Pass Total

Nov-21 475 130 249 116 72 139 0 1181

Dec-21 437 83 266 94 82 125 4 1091

Jan-22 497 93 301 117 61 117 11 1197

Feb-22 452 102 224 119 83 146 13 1139

Mar-22 495 95 305 84 72 134 12 1197

Apr-22 501 104 262 94 53 138 2 1154

May-22 502 111 253 90 81 171 12 1220

Jun-22 475 101 228 74 61 113 16 1068

Jul-22 477 83 231 90 61 105 9 1056

Aug-22 533 106 295 93 66 153 10 1256

Sep-22 501 64 244 97 44 128 15 1093

Oct-22 472 85 234 79 45 110 11 1036

Nov-22 518 102 284 92 54 128 18 1196

Hoopla Circulation

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22

715 704 849 578 658 764 834 825 858 789 822 802 863

Kanopy Downloads



 

28 
 

 
 

 

NOVEMBER 2022 

 

 

 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month         156,517  

Number of volumes added this month                  577  

TOTAL         157,094  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                   566                            

TOTAL VOLUMES RIVERFRONT LIBRARY         156,528   149,025 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month        152,940  

Number of volumes added this month                 889            

TOTA L         153,829  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                  156  

TOTAL VOLUMES GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH         153,673   149,985 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month           26,535  

Number of volumes added this month                 200            

TOTAL           26,735  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                    22    

TOTAL CRESTWOOD BRANCH           26,713     23,443 

 

TOTAL VOLUMES IN YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY        336,914 
 

  322,453 

 

 

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY           2022     2021

     2003 
 

 

GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH          

 
 

CRESTWOOD BRANCH        

 
 


